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" From: Marjorie McLaughlin
To: - Alp@nyserda.org; jps@nyserda.org; Paul_eddy@dps.state.ny.us
Date: 04/10/2007 10:03:09 AM
Subject: Indian Point Annual Assessment Meeting Notice
Jack;

Good Morning. Attached to this email is the meeting notice for the 2006 Annual Assessment meeting for

_ Indian Point. The meeting will be on April 26 at the Colonial Terrace. It will run from 2:30 - 9:30, and will
consist of both posterboard sessions and the normal meeting. We will have posterboard sessions on
license renewal, groundwater contamination, emergency preparedness, spent fuel storage, and plant
oversight. It will be similar to what we did at the government-to-government meeting.

Let me know if you have any questions. | hope to see you there!
Marjorie .

Marjorie McLaughlin '

Regional State Liaison Officer
USNRC Region |
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MN No. 07-018
April 10, 2007
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION |
NOTICE OF LICENSEE MEETING

Entergy Nuclear Northeast
Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit 2 and Unit 3
50-247 and 50-286

Information Session: 2:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m., April 26, 2007
Annual Assessment Meeting: 6:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m., April 26, 2007

Colonial Terrace
119 Oregon Road
Cortlandt Manor, New York 10567

 The NRC requested an Annual Assessment Meeting with Entergy to

discuss the NRC's assessment of the safety performance of the Indian
Point Nuclear Generating Units for calendar year 2006. The NRC's
assessment is documented in a letter dated March 2, 2007.

S. Collins, Regional Administrator, Region |

E. Cobey, Chief, Projects Branch 2, DRP, Region |

J. Lubinski, Deputy Director, DORL, NRR

M. Cox, Senior Resident Inspector, Indian Point 2

D. Jackson, Senior Resident Inspector, Indian Point 3

F. Dacimo, Site Vice President

" K. Polson, General Manager Plant Opérations

D. Mayer, Director of Special Projects
J. Ventosa, Director of Engineering
J. Comiotes, Director of Nuclear Safety Assurance

The Indian Point Annual Assessment Meeting is a Category 1 Meeting.
The public is invited to observe this meeting and will have opportunities to
communicate with the NRC attendees after the business portion, but
before the meeting is adjourned. Several NRC representatives wil! also
be available for an extended information session both prior to and during
the Annual Assessment Meeting with Entergy. The information session is
being provided to maximize discussion with the public to ensure their
issues and concerns may be presented, understood, and considered by
the NRC. -
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The NRC’s Annual Assessment Letter - Indian Point Nuclear Generating Units 2 and 3, can be
found in ADAMS under Accession Number ML0706106030. ADAMS is accessible from the
NRC Web Site at: hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Additional information relative to the NRC's Annual Assessment Process and the safety'
performance of Indian Point Energy Center can be found on the NRC web site at:
www.nrc.gov/INRR/QVERSIGHT/ASSESS/index.html. '

Meeting Contact: Eugene Cobey, Chief, Projects Branch 2
(610) 337-5171

E-mail: ewc@nrc.gov

Handicapped persons requiring assistance to attend the meeting shall make their
requests known to the NRC meeting contact no later than two business days prior to the
meeting. Attendance by NRC personnel at this meeting should be made known by April
20, 2007, via telephone to the NRC meeting contact.

Approved by: /RA Daniel Orr For/
Eugene W. Cobey, Chief
Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects -

cc w/encl:

G. J. Taylor, Chief Executive Officer, Entergy Operations

M. Kansler, President, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.

J. T. Herron, Senior Vice President for Operations

M. Balduzzi, Senior Vice President, Northeastern Regional Operations

W. Campbell, Senior Vice President of Engineering and Technical Services

C. Schwarz, Vice President, Operations Support (ENO)

K. Polson, General Manager Operations

O. Limpias, Vice President, Engineering (ENO)

J. McCann, Director, Licensing (ENO)

C. D: Faison, Manager, Licensing (ENO)

R. Patch, Director of Oversight (ENO)

J. Comiotes, Director, Nuclear Safety Assurance

P. Conroy, Manager, Licensing

T. C. McCullough, Assistant General Counsel, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
P. R. Smith, President, New York State Energy, Research and Development Authority
P. Eddy, Electric Division, New York State Department of Public Service

"C. Donaldson, Esquire, Assistant Attorney General, New York Department of Law
-D. O'Neill, Mayor, Village of Buchanan

J. G. Testa, Mayor, City of Peekskill

R. Albanese, Four County Coordinator

S. Lousteau, Treasury Department, Entergy Services, Inc.

Chairman, Standing Committee on Energy, NYS Assembly
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Chairman, Standing Committee on Environmental Conservation, NYS Assembly
Chairman, Committee on Corporations, Authorities, and Commissions
M. Slobodien, Director, Emergency Planning

B. Brandenburg, Assistant General Counsel

Assemblywoman Sandra Galef, NYS Assembly

County Clerk, Westchester County Legislature

A. Spano, Westchester County Executive

R. Bondi, Putnam County Executive

C. Vanderhoef, Rockland County Executive

E. A. Diana, Orange County Executive

T. Judson, Central NY Citizens Awareness Network

M. Elie, Citizens Awareness Network

D. Lochbaum, Nuclear Safety Engineer, Union of Concerned Smentusts
Public Citizen's Critical Mass Energy Project

M. Mariotte, Nuclear information & Resources Service

F. Zalcman, Pace Law School, Energy Project

L. Puglisi, Supervisor, Town of Cortlandt
Congressman John Hall
* Congresswoman Nita Lowey

Senator Hillary Rodham Clinton

Senator Charles Schumer

G. Shapiro, Senator Clinton's Staff

J. Riccio, Greenpeace

P. Musegaas, Riverkeeper, Inc.

M. Kaplowitz, Chairman of County Environment & Health Committee
A. Reynolds, Environmental Advocates

M. Jacobs, Director, Longview School

D. Katz, Executive Director, Citizens Awareness Network

P. Leventhal, The Nuclear Control Institute

K. Coplan, Pace Environmental Litigation Clinic
-M. Jacobs, IPSEC

D. C. Poole, PWR SRC Consultant

W. Russell, PWR SRC Consultant

W. Little, Associate Attorney, NYSDEC
. R. Christman, Manager Training and Development
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Executive Director for Operations, OEDO (RIDSEDOMAILCENTER)
Deputy Executive Director for Reactor Programs, OEDO (RIDSEDOMAILCENTER)

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, NRR (RIDSNRROD)

Deputy Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, NRR/ADPR (RIDSNRRQD)

Director, Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR (RIDSNRRDRIP)
Director, Division of Inspection Program Management, NRR (RIDSNRRDIPM)

Director, Division of Licensing Project Management, NRR (RIDSNRRDLPM)
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8. Collins, RA

M. Dapas, DRA

J. Lamb, RI OEDO
J. Lubinski, NRR
M. Kowal, NRR

J. Boska, PM, NRR

J. Hughey, NRR

E. Cobey, DRP ’
D. Orr, DRP

C. Hott, DRP

B. Welling, DRP

M. Cox, DRP, Senior Resident Inspector - Indian Point 2
G. Bowman, DRP, Resident Inspector - Indian Point 2
Donald Jackson, Acting Senior Resident Inspector - Indian Point 3

Brian Wittick, Resident Inspector - Indian Point 3
R. Martin, DRP, Resident OA
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Agenda

-NRC Annual Assessment Meeting
AND
Information Session
Indian Point Energy Center

2:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m.
April 26, 2007

(2:30 - 9:30 pm)

Information Session..........ccceniennd et e s

Annual Assessment Meeting........c..cccevevvimirree e e (6:30 - 9:30 pm)
INtrOAUCHION......ooceiiriicere et s S NRC (5 minutes)
Review of Reactor Oversight Process..........ccceeevceivvinennenne. .......... NRC (10 minutes)
Discussion of Indian Point Unit 2 and Unit 3 Performance............. NRC (20 minutes)
Entergy’s Response and ReMarks.........c.co.ceuevieeeiverereeererersnesenns Entergy (45 minutes).
Closing Remarks............ccooovvnnne. oo e NRC (5 minutes)
ShOrt BreaK........cooevvivenienncninnenneeneneceiienns i AlLS Minutes)

NRC to Address Public Questions on AnnuaI‘Assessment ............. NRC



